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COUNTY OF MENDOCINO

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
340 LAKE MENDOCINO DRIVE
UKIAH, CALIFORNIA 95482-9432
VOICE (707) 463-4363 FAX (707) 463-5474

April 28, 2021

To all interested parties

RE: NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD
2017 FIRE DAMAGE REPAIRS ON EAST ROAD
IN REDWOOD VALLEY, CR 230, AT M.P. 3.47
DOT PROJECT NO. 3030-F-1806.102PR
CONTRACT NO. 190090
FEDERAL PROJECT NO. ER-38F0(003)

To whom this may concern:

Bids for the above project were opened on Tuesday, April 27, 2021, at 2:00 P.M., with two bids
being received. The apparent low bidder was Gregg Simpson Trucking of Ukiah, California with
a bid of $30,680.00.

The Mendocino County Department of Transportation intends to award the subject contract to
Gregg Simpson Trucking pending review and approval of required contract bid submittals by all
involved parties.

All questions may be directed to the Project Manager, William E. Wood, at (707) 234-2823 or by
email at woodw@mendocinocounty.org

Sincegely,

Howard Dash{ell' L
Director of Transportation

cc:https://www.mendocinocounty.org/government/transportation/rfps-rfgs-projects-to-bid

Project File 3030-F-1806.102PR
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